



READY RESOLVE[®]

Peter J. Van Zandt Mediator

Website: www.aghwlaw.com



AREAS OF EMPHASIS

- Lemon Law (Song-Beverly Act, AB1755)
- Consumer Finance, Consumer Legal Remedies Act (CLRA), Fair Credit Reporting Act (FCRA), Federal Fair Debt Collection Act (FDCPA), the California Rosenthal Act, the Rees-Levering Act, the California Homeowners Bill of Rights (HBOR) and claims under California Business and Professions Code 17200 (UCL)
- Product Liability

Peter J. Van Zandt, a partner of Allen, Glaessner, Hazelwood & Werth, has built a stellar reputation as a versatile, sophisticated trial lawyer. He has tried more than 60 civil cases over a career spanning three decades. His practice has focused primarily on defending consumer financial services individual and class actions, warranty, products liability, fraudulent concealment, catastrophic personal injury, aviation, trucking, RV, bus and automobile litigation matters. Mr. Van Zandt's mediation practice is informed by his years of trial experience and day to day handling and resolution of a wide range of cases. His method is practical and he efficiently moves the parties together by quickly identifying paths to resolution.

EDUCATION

- Pitzer College, Claremont, CA, B.A. in Political Studies, 1985
- San Francisco School of Law, J.D., 1990

AFFILIATIONS

- San Francisco Superior Court: Temporary Judge Program -2007 to Present
- American Board of Trial Advocates (ABOTA)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Partner, Allen, Glaessner, Hazelwood & Werth, LLP 2023-present
 - **READY RESOLVE[®] Mediation Services**
- Partner, Lewis Brisbois, Bisgaard & Smith, LLP, 2018-2023
- Partner, LeClairRyan, 2012-2017
- Partner, Bledsoe, Cathcart, Diestel & Pedersen, 2003-2012
- Counsel, Severson & Werson, 1998-2003
- Partner, Clapp, Moroney, Bellagamba, Vucinich, 1991-1998.